



Position

Senior Developer

Summary

- 10 year experience as software developer
- Engineering background

Expertise

Programming languages: C++ 10 years; C# 6 years; ASP.NET 3 years; HTML/JavaScript/JQuery 6 years;

Operating systems: MS Windows (98, 2000, XP, 7); Unix; MacOS;

Databases, SQL, RDMS tools: Oracle 9i; MS SQL (2000, 2005, 2008)

Technologies, frameworks, tools, standards, libraries: MOSS 2007, SharePoint Server 2010, Visual Studio (6, NET, 2005, 2008, 2010); WPF, WF, Win32 API; MFC;ATL; XML/XSL/XSLT/XSD; DIVA SDK 1; STL;

Professional experience

2013 – now

Artezio (www.artezio.com)

Project	Refactoring permission assignment of invoice routing workflow to improve performance in Invoice Management System
Position	Senior Software Developer
Responsibilities	Refactoring & development, bug fixing, solution deployment
Technical Summary	C#, MOSS 2007, User Profiles Service, Workflow Foundation, CSS ,JavaScript, JQuery, CAML, PowerShell

2012 – 2013

Artezio (www.artezio.com)

Project	Development of SharePoint document management system for legal documents and migration of legacy documents into it
Position	Senior Software Developer
Responsibilities	Code development, bug fixing, solution deployment
Technical Summary	C#, SharePoint Server2010, User Profiles Service, Managed Metadata Service, Content Type Publishing, Custom lists and content types, Custom Actions, Workflow Foundation, CSS ,JavaScript, JQuery, camlex, PowerShell

2012 – 2012

Artezio (www.artezio.com)

Project	European Agency Training Portal
---------	---------------------------------

Position	Senior Software Developer
Responsibilities	Code development, bug fixing, solution deployment
Technical Summary	C#, SharePoint Server 2010, SharePoint Designer, Custom lists and content types, OOB and Custom Web parts, Branding, Workflow Foundation, XSLT,CSS, JavaScript, JQuery, camlex, PowerShell

2012 – 2012

Artezio (www.artezio.com)

Project	Candidate form for government system for foreigners
Position	Senior Software Developer
Responsibilities	Code development, bug fixing, solution deployment
Technical Summary	C#, SharePoint Server 2010), JavaScript, JQuery, camlex, PowerShell

2012 – 2012

Artezio (www.artezio.com)

Project	Related Items. The solution to manage related items for SharePoint site collections.
Position	Senior Software Developer
Responsibilities	Creating functionality that allows to relate SharePoint list items using custom field, bug fixing, deployment
Technical Summary	C#, SharePoint Server 2010, JavaScript, JQuery, CAML , PowerShell, SharePoint Search Service

2011 – 2012

Artezio (www.artezio.com)

Project	Thomson Reuters. The information system about scientific publications.
Position	Software Senior Developer
Responsibilities	Code development, bug fixing
Technical Summary	C, C++, gcc, AIX, DB2, Embedded SQL,dbx

2009 – 2011

Artezio (www.artezio.com)

Project	Datascope. The software for monitoring of patient state of health.
Position	Software Senior Developer
Responsibilities	Code development. Improvement of application's architecture, GUI, functionality. Unit-tests covering.
Technical Summary	VS2008/2010, .Net 3.5, C#, WPF, LINQ, LinqToSql, MSSQL2005, SVN, Parasoft.TEST

2008 – 2009

Artezio (www.artezio.com)

Project	IVRS Line Checker. The tool for automatic testing of Aladdin Interactive Voice Response System
Position	Software Senior Developer
Responsibilities	Development of functionality Line Checker tool that allows to automate the verification of project availability
Technical Summary	C#(FrameWork 2.0), Oracle 9i, ASP.NET, JavaScript, DIVA SDK, Quartz, Common.Logging, Unit tests

2008 – 2008

Artezio (www.artezio.com)

Project	Aladdin Interactive Voice Response System. The software comprises an overall service for patient randomization, study drug management and voice based systems for data collection.
Position	Software Senior Developer
Responsibilities	Code development. Improvement of application's architecture, GUI, functionality. Unit-tests covering.
Technical Summary	Visual C++ 6.0., MFC, STL, COM, ATL, XML, SOAP, SQL, SAPI, TAPI, UnitTest++, Diva Server SDK, SVN

2005 – 2008

SAMSolutions

Project	Lexware(Taxman) (www.lexware.de)
Position	Software Senior Developer
Responsibilities	Code development, development of auxiliary tools(C#) that allows to create pages navigation tree and exports it to Db for using in main program , development of own wizard dialogs for data migration , bug fixing
Technical Summary	Visual C++, MFC, COM, C#, MS SQL, XML

2002 - 2005

Ajax

Project	Expert system for diagnostics and repair of measurement devices)
Position	Software Developer
Responsibilities	Code development, UI development, development of, bug fixing, project support
Technical Summary	Visual C++, MFC, COM

2002 - 2005

Ajax

Project	Question-answering system for diagnostics and repair of measurement devices
Position	Software Developer

Responsibilities	Code development, UI development, development of components for working with virtual electric devices, bug fixing, project support
Technical Summary	Visual C++, MFC, COM

2001 – 2003***Institute of Applied Physics***

Project	Program of collection and processing of measurements results
Position	Software Developer
Responsibilities	Code development, UI development, bug fixing
Technical Summary	Visual C++, MFC

Educational background

1995 – 2000	Belarusian State Polytechnic Academy , apparatus faculty Engineer
2000 – 2003	Post-graduate course of Institute of Applied Physics (10 publications)

Languages

English – Intermediate (spoken, written)

Additional information

Hobbies: Sport, music, tourism